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Song, Taehoon

From: Gryglak, Magdalena
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:44 PM
To: Song, Taehoon
Subject: FW: Transfer of control request
Attachments: NPH Transfer of Control Follow-up Information signed JR RG.pdf; NP NRC Transfer of Control RS 

Refresher Attest for RG 090420 JMC.pdf

Lets try again 
 

From: Shaffer, Sheila <Sheila.Shaffer@beaumont.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 10:31 AM 
To: Gryglak, Magdalena <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Transfer of control request 
 
Hello Ms. Gryglak, 
 
Please see the attached signed letter in response to the additional information asked for in regards to the transfer of 
control request as indicated between Northpointe Heart Center and Beaumont Health System. Also attached is the 
attestation to the refresher training for Dr. Gordon. Please let me know if there is anything further you require in this 
matter. Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Sheila 
 

Sheila Shaffer, MS, CNMT 
Corporate Radiation Safety Officer/Radiation Safety     
Beaumont Health/3711 West 13 Mile Rd/Royal Oak, MI 48073  
Phone: (248)551-1086 or 11086 
Pager: (248)995-8888 
Fax: (248)551-8297 
Sheila.Shaffer@beaumont.org 

 
 

Confidentiality Notice: 
This e‐mail, including any attachments is the property of Beaumont Health and is intended for the sole use of 
the intended recipient(s). It may contain information that is privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this 
message, and reply to the sender regarding the error in a separate email. 
 
Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the 
contrary is included in this message.  
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